

**PUBLIC NOTICE** is hereby given to the public and to the news media pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.84, that the Common Council will hold their Regular Meeting of the City of Dodgeville on Tuesday, April 19, 2022, commencing at 5:30 PM in the Council Room, 100 East Fountain Street, Dodgeville, WI 53533. The agenda is as follows:

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
- 2. Oaths of Office
  - 1. Swearing in of Newly Elected Officials
- 3. Public Hearing Application for a Community Development Block Grant Linn St
  - 1. Identification of Potential Available Funds
  - 2. Eligible CDGB Activites
  - 3. Presentation of Identified Community Development Needs
  - 4. Identification of Community Development Needs by the Public
  - 5. Presentation of Activities Proposed for CDBG Application
  - 6. Citizen Input Regarding Proposed and CDBG Activities
- 4. Election of Council President and Committee Appointments
  - 1. Elect Council President
  - 2. 2022-2023 Committee Appointments
- 5. Consent Agenda
  - 1. Minutes from April 6, 2022
  - Waiver of Ley Pavillion \$100 Rental Fee for the ADRC drive-thru event on September 30, 2022
  - 3. Fireworks Permit Chrome Fireworks for Farmer's Appreciation
  - 4. Temp B Licenses Dodgeville Home Talent Summer Home Games (12 dates)
  - 5. Temp B License Dairyland Dare Race August 6, 2022
  - 6. Temp Operator License (Michael OBrien) Dairyland Dare Event August 6, 2022
  - 7. Street Use Permit Dairyland Dare Bike Race August 5 & 6, 2022
  - 8. Claims for April 19, 2022
- 6. Citizen or delegation presentations, requests or comments and discussion of same, pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.83 (2) and Sec. 19.84 (2). Ten minute limit except by consent of council. No action will be taken on any item that is not specifically listed on the agenda.
- 7. Reports/Recommendations
  - A. Mayor/Council President & Clerk
    - 1. Reminder: Spring Clean Up Days are May 4th 7th
    - 2. Revaluation Update
- 8. New Business
  - 1. Resolution 2022-05: Guarantee of Matching Funds for the 2022 Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities (CDBG-PF) Application
  - 2. Resolution 2022-06: Authorizing Submission of a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application
  - 3. Resolution 2022-07: Designating Public Repositories

City of Dodgeville 100 E Fountain St Dodgeville, WI 53533 4.

## Tuesday, April 19, 2022

5. Award of Police Department Roof Replacement Bid

Resolution 2022-08: Designating Official Newspaper

- 6. Award of 2022 Street Construction Bids
- 7. Request to Purchase a Cemetery Mower
- 8. Request to Repair Harris Park Equipment Shed
- 9. Approval of Delta Dental Annual Renewal and Suggested Benefit Enhancements
- 10. Approval of 2022 Spring Clean Up Days Fees
- 11. Proclamation for Arbor Day April 29, 2022
- 12. Proclamation Municipal Clerk's Week May 1-7, 2022
- 9. Old Business
- 10. Any other business as allowed by law
- 11. Closed Session
  - 1. Adjourn to Closed Session Pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.85 (1)(c) for employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any City employee, for the purpose of: Reviewing EMS Wages
- 12. Reconvene to Open Session: Any Action Needed as a Result of Closed Session
  - 1. Reconvene to Open Session
  - 2. Ordinance 2022-01: Amend 2022 Wages for EMS Staff
- 13. Adjournment
  - 1. Motion to Adjourn
- Dated: Tuesday, April 19, 2022

Posted: City Hall - bulletin board

Iowa County - bulletin board

Dodgeville Area Chamber of Commerce - window

Lauree M. Aulik, City Clerk-Treasurer

Any person who has a qualifying disability, as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or material at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, must contact the City Clerk at the address listed above or call 930-5228, prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.